

From: Stephen D. Hayes

To: Jose Trevino

Date: September 26, 2012

Subject: FCC file number 0735-EX-ST-2012

Message:

Jose --

Thanks for your correspondence.

1. On start date, is there any way to just have the start date be upon grant?
2. We can forego the confidentiality -- do I need to amend to do this?
3. It is indeed for cell phone interdiction -- not jamming but managed access
4. I am working on providing the carrier letters.
5. The POC for interference is:

Steve Harsham
Director of Operations
Tecore Inc.
7050 Hi Tech Drive
Hanover, MD 21076
410-872-6000